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DATE: JUNE 9, 1998 
TO: ALL PARTIES 
FROM: BETH KEATING &!! w3 
RE: ITEM 17 - JUNE 16, 1998, AGENDA CONFERENCE - DOCKETS NOS. 960757- 

TP, 960833-TP, 960846-TP - PETITIONS FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC . CONCERNING 
INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE UNDER THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
ACT OF 1996 BY METROPOLITAN FIBER SYSTEMS (WORLDCOM); AT&T OF 
THE SOUTHERN STATES; AND MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
CORPORATION. 

On June 4, 1998, staff filed a post-hearing recommendation on BellSouth’s Motion for 
Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-98-0604-FOF-TP and on Motions for Extension of Time filed 
by the parties. The document incorrectly reflected that the parties would be allowed to 
participate in the discussion of this matter at the Commission’s June 16, 1998, Agenda 
Conference. A proper request for oral argument was not filed in accordance with Rule 25- 
22.058, Florida Administrative Code. Participation on Item 17 is, therefore, limited to 
Commissioners and Commission staff. 
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cc: All Commissioners 
William D. Talbott, Executive Director 
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